
From: Lemke, Stephanie M. [SMLemke@duanemorris.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:42 PM 
To: Matthew Urick; Melvin Collins 
Cc: Keane, Ken 
Subject: Mohave County Board of Supervisors - FAA Aeronautical Studies 
 
Attachments: FAA BHC (ASN) 2009-AWP-4260-OE.pdf; FAA BHC (ASN) 2009-AWP-4261-OE.pdf 
 
Mr. Urick and Mr. Collins: 
 
Attached are two FAA Determinations of No Hazard pertaining to the pending Mohave County Board of Supervisors.  
These studies were done in conjunction with digital flash cut and/or displacement applications filed in August and 
November of 2009, and were received by our client.  This should clear the way for a grant of the applications as we 
understand it.  Note that the three November displacement applications are meant to superseded the three corresponding 
flash-cut applications for which there was determined to be predicted interference.  
 
BDISDTV 20091030AGY    346 E K09KG 43370 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 11/02/2009 
BDISDTV 20091030AGX    346 E K11LX 43420 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 11/02/2009 
BDISDTV 20091030AGW  346 E K02HR 43378 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 11/02/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AIE    346 E K04GT 43410 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AIC    346 E K09KG 43370 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AHY  346 E K07YJ 129400LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AHU  346 E K11LX 43420 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AHS   346 E K12OF 43405 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTV 20090824AHQ  346 E K02HR 43378 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
BDFCDTT 20090824AHN  346 E K27EJ 67392 LD ACCEPTED FOR FILING 08/25/2009 
 
Let us know if there is any more information you need.  Thanks. 
 
Stephanie 
 
Stephanie M. Lemke 
Legal Assistant 
 
Duane Morris 
505 9th Street, N.W., Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20004-2166 
P:202.776.7822 
F:202.776.7801 
 
smlemke@duanemorris.com 
www.duanemorris.com 
 
As required by United States Treasury Regulations, you should be aware that this communication is not intended by the 
sender to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under United States federal tax laws. 
 


